PMTurkeyCOLPEmM Resource

From: Franzone, Steve <Steve.Franzone@fpl.com>

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 2:44 PM

To: Comar, Manny

Cc: TurkeyCOL Resource; Maher, William; Orthen, Richard
Subject: [External_Sender] Tribal List

Manny

In Florida, there are only two Federally recognized tribes —

Miccosukee Tribe of Indians of Florida
e Chairman - Billy Cypress (POB 440021, Tamiami Station, Miami, Fl. 33144, Ph. 305-223-8380)
e Tribal Historic Preservation Officer — Miccosukee Tribe does not have a THPO

Seminole Tribe of Florida (Dania, Big Cypress, Brighton, Hollywood and Tampa Reservations)
e Chairman — Marcellus Osceola (James E. Billie would have been the Chairman during much of the review of
the COLA/EIS, he was replaced about a month ago.) (6300 Stirling Road, Hollywood, Fl. 33024, Ph. 800-683-
7800)
e Tribal Historic Preservation Officer — Paul Backhouse (30290 Josie Billie Hwy, Clewiston, Fl. 33440, Ph. 863-
983-6549, Ext 12244)

Florida does not have a process to officially recognize tribes.

Please call if you have any questions.

Thanks

Steve Franzone

NNP Licensing Manager - COLA

“A doubtful friend is worse than a certain enemy. Let a man be one thing or the other, and we then know how to meet
him.” ~ Aesop

561.904.3793 (office)

754.204.5996 (cell)

“This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is
confidential and /or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the
recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561.904.3793) and permanently delete the
original and any copy, including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied,
reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the
sender or the named addressee(s).
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